Kirabo, Annet

To: Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE)
Subject: RE: Paper in Cell Reports - Requesting permission to re-use figures

From: Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE) <nperry@cell.com>

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 8:53 AM

To: Kirabo, Annet <annet.kirabo@Vanderbilt.Edu>

Subject: RE: Paper in Cell Reports - Requesting permission to re-use figures

Dear Annet,

| am still waiting to hear from our Permissions department, and | apologize for any inconvenience. | will let you know as
soon as | hear from them.

As far as my understanding goes, since your article is open access, | believe it is alright for you to reuse parts of the
article.

Thank you,

Nick Perry
Publication Associate, Cell Reports

(+1) 617-386-2146
nperry@cell.com

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cell.com%2Fcell-
reports%2Fhome&amp;data=02%7C01%7Cannet.kirabo%40Vanderbilt.Edu%7Clae25552c2d94d9ale3f08d648aebdfe%
7Cba5a7f39e3be4ab3b45067fa80faecad%7C0%7C0%7C636776312530793693&amp;sdata=DCEWSA8xUIsg3CRNV%2Bou
S5ijC4nuwz3ezy5Tix2bWiQ%3D&amp;reserved=0

Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Google+

50 Hampshire St., 5th Floor
Cambridge, MA 02139, USA

From: Kirabo, Annet [mailto:annet.kirabo@Vanderbilt.Edu]

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE) <nperry@cell.com>

Subject: RE: Paper in Cell Reports - Requesting permission to re-use figures

Hi Nick,

| wanted to send a gentle reminder about the permission. Please let me know if we will be able to get this in time for the
11/15 submission deadline.

Thank you,

Annet



From: Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE) <nperry@cell.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Kirabo, Annet <annet.kirabo@Vanderbilt.Edu>

Subject: RE: Paper in Cell Reports - Requesting permission to re-use figures

Dear Annet,

| am still waiting to hear back from our internal Permissions group. | should have an answer for you by the end of this
week. | do apologize for any inconvenience caused by the delay.

Thank you,

Nick Perry
Publication Associate, Cell Reports

(+1) 617-386-2146
nperry@cell.com

https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cell.com%2Fcell-
reports%2Fhome&amp;data=02%7C01%7Cannet.kirabo%40Vanderbilt.Edu%7Clae25552c2d94d9ale3f08d648aebife%
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

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE) <nperry@cell.com>

Subject: RE: Paper in Cell Reports - Requesting permission to re-use figures

Hi Nick,

Do you know the timeframe when we will be able to get the permission? Jove has extended our deadline to Nov 15th.
Thank you,

Annet

From: Kirabo, Annet

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE) <nperry@cell.com>

Cc: Van Beusecum, Justin <justin.van.beusecum@vumc.org>

Subject: Re: Paper in Cell Reports - Requesting permission to re-use figures

Nick,

Thanks very much.
Best,

Annet

Sent from my iPhone



> On Oct 31, 2018, at 4:33 PM, Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE) <nperry@cell.com> wrote:

>

> Dear Annet,

>

> Thank you for your message. | am working on gathering the information you have requested, and | will respond as
soon as | am able. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

>

> Thank you,

>

> Nick Perry

> Copyeditor, Cell Reports

>

> (+1) 617-386-2146

> nperry@cell.com

>

> https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cell.com%2Fcell-
reports%2Fhome&amp;data=02%7C01%7Cannet.kirabo%40Vanderbilt.Edu%7Clae25552c2d94d9ale3f08d648aeb4fe%
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

> Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:23 AM

> To: Perry, Nicholas (ELS-HBE) <nperry@cell.com>

> Subject: RE: Paper in Cell Reports - Requesting permission to re-use figures

>

> Hi Nick,

> We are submitting a Jove paper detailing the methods we used in our cell reports paper. We are requesting permission
to reuse some figures and parts with some modifications. How do we get permission?
> Thank you,

> Annet

>



